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From: POCorrespondence <POCorrespondence@dft.gov.uk>
Sent: 10 November 2023 09:58
To: Abby Agyeman
Subject: FW: Letter from your constituent Judith Stansfield (Case Ref: ZA63545)

MC SoS 
 
Tommy Vu  | Correspondence Allocations Manager, , Department for Transport 
5/11 |   |  
Post to: Great Minster Hse, 33 Horseferry Rd, London, SW1P 4DR    
From: Rishi Sunak MP @parliament.uk>  
Sent: Friday, November 10, 2023 9:50 AM 
To: POCorrespondence <POCorrespondence@dft.gov.uk> 
Subject: FW: Letter from your constituent Judith Stansfield (Case Ref: ZA63545) 
 
Good mor ning, A constituent has contacte d our office regardi ng a matter relating to DfT. I f it would be possible to have a response on this matter for our constituent it would be greatly appreciate d. I appre ciate you are busy and tha nk you  
 

Good morning, 
 
A constituent has contacted our office regarding a matter relating to DfT. 
 
If it would be possible to have a response on this matter for our constituent it would be greatly appreciated.  
 
I appreciate you are busy and thank you for your time. 
 
 
Kind regards, 
 
 
 
Office of The Rt Hon Rishi Sunak MP 
   
 
  
 
 
________________________________________ 
From: Judith Stansfield  
Sent: 9 November 2023 13:23 
To: SUNAK, Rishi @parliament.uk> 
Subject: Letter from your constituent Judith Stansfield 
   
  
 
 
Judith Stansfield 

Thursday 9 November 2023 
 
Dear Rishi Sunak, 
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I am horrified that the A66 update has been deferred until March 2024, 
when it was supposed to be resolved this week. 
 
More and more delays and more people dying. 
 
What happened to 'levelling-up for the North' and urgency for improving 
traffic infrastructure in the North? 
 
Surely I don't need to remind you that this is particularly pertinent 
to you, as the A66 is on your patch? 
 
Meanwhile, those of us in adjacent villages are still waiting for 
relief from excess rat run traffic, especially on Fridays and the 
frustration and fear of accessing / crossing the A66 on a daily basis. 
 
Yours frustratedly, 
 
Judith Stansfield 
Melsonby Parish Council 
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